From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Rieker, Jeffrey

Subject: Re: Draft PPT for tomorrow's Shasta RPA pre-meeting/discussion
Attachments: DRAFT_ShRPA_20180125_Rev--GY.pdf

Jeft,

Attached are some comments for consideration.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@Nwﬂm{s

Y ldhin

On Thu, Jan 25, 2018 at 4:13 PM, Rieker, Jeffrey <jrieker(@usbr.gov> wrote:
Maria, Garwin, all,

Attached are the revised draft slides for tomorrow morning's Shasta RPA Stakeholder pre-

meeting/discussion. Note that given the postponement of the stakeholder workshop, we're looking at the
potential of adding one additional round of simulations, so we've got some placeholder slides for those. Let us

know if you have questions, and we look forward to the discussion tomorrow.

Thanks,
Jeff

Jeffrey Rieker

Operations Manager

Bureau of Reclamation; Central Valley Operations Office
Office: 916-979-2197; Mobile: 916-214-7555
jrieker@usbr.gov
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